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'M'urphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 4:53 PM
To: 'Diana Urrego'

Subject: RE: Physical Address Update,

Your reqﬁest is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough-

Internet Access Section
Florlda Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback con the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satiasfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state:.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

From: Diana Urrego [mailto:diana.urrego@corpcreations.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 20095 4:30 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Physical Address Update

To whom it may concern:
Please- change the physical and mailing address for the following entity:

Entity: CUETO LAW GROUP P.L.

Document Number: L09000075211

New Principle and Mailing Address: 4000 Ponce de Ledn Boulevard, Suite
470, Coral Gables, FL 33146

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me,

Please confirm the receipt of this e-mail.

Thank youl!
Best Regards,

Diana Urrego

Project Manager

Corporate Creations Internaticnal Inc.
11380 Prosperity Farms Road #221E
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410
United States

Tel 561-694-8107

Fax 561-694-1639

Registered Agent * Director * Incorporation
http://www,CorporateCreations.com




